

FLETTON, STANGROUND AND WOODSTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE (Area South 1)

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 5 JULY 2012 AT 7.00 PM At The Fleet, Fletton

Members Present:

Stanground Central Councillors Cereste, Rush and Serluca

Stanground East Councillor Harper (chairman)
Fletton & Woodston Councillors Serluca and Thulbourn

Officers Present:

Javed Ahmed Locality Manager 8-19 Service, PCC
Graeme Clark Assistant Neighbourhood Manager, PCC

Alex Daynes Senior Governance Officer, PCC Lisa Emmanuel Neighbourhood Manager, PCC

Richard Oldfield Enterprise Peterborough Amanda Rose Media Officer, PCC Sue Schofield 8-19 Service, PCC

Gemma Wildman Principal Strategic Planning Officer, PCC

Also in Attendance:

16 members of the public attended including representatives from Stanground Youth Forum, Woodston Community Centre, Twenty10 & Stanground Youth project, Fairfield and Glebe Road Residents Association and Halls the Chemist.

Item	Discussion and Actions	Action
1. Apologies	Apologies were received from Cllr Lee.	
Declaration of Interest	None.	
3. Election of Vice Chair	Cllr Rush was nominated by Cllr Serluca and seconded 2 nd Cllr Walsh. No other nominations were received. Cllr Rush was named as vice chairman.	
4. Standing Invitations to the Neighbourhood Committee	Members reviewed the list of standing invitees and recommended changes as below: Include Paul Chippington – chair of Cardea Residents' Association; Include Neighbourhood Watch on Cardea; Phoenix residents no longer exists – remove.	LE

5. Minutes of previous meeting	The minutes of the meeting held 29 February 2012 were agreed as a true and accurate record.	
	Updates on items were circulated by the Neighbourhood manager at the meeting.	
6. Youth Forum	The Committee received a presentation from the Community Based Youth Worker on the progress of various Youth Forum projects made to date.	
	The following key points were highlighted:	
	 £17900 to Park Farm recreation area equipment – following consultation – main responses say consent to new park; Priorities from consultations were for new equipment, more seating and litter bins; Also working on more PCSO patrols in the area of the park; Previous negative feedback of the shelter meant another was not installed; and Away day held to build on team work. 	
	Comments and responses to questions included:	
	 Sites for the equipment were not decided yet so will try to ensure it will be located away from properties to alleviate noise concerns for residents at night; Graeme Clark – noise surveys not done completed with professional monitoring equipment but can be done if needed; Lisa Emmanuel – Currently reviewing all play areas in the city and in the neighbourhood area. Will be registering projects in the Community Action Plan (CAP) but need to identify where funding would come from such as \$106 and POIS. All ward councillors were trying to get play areas on the project plan; Cllr Cereste – 60 metal chairs coming out of Bridge Street in next few weeks, these could be available; Sue Schofield – other areas – working in Fletton area to develop a younger youth group; LE – update due next week from officers on the Fletton Youth Centre future, can circulate update with minutes; and Crown Lakes – gym equipment was very good. Could this type of equipment go into play areas, maybe near Fletton Cemetery/football field? 	LE
	A Presentation by the Youth MP, Chloe Fuller, was given by Tyler Newman in Chloe's absence. Information included:	
	 Need more advertising for youth activities and support for less well attended clubs; Need better work experience for young people to develop skills; Large numbers of young people want to help communities; Many young people feel not enough to do in the area; Need more affordable and accessible activities for young people. 	

 Sue Schofield – youth MP will raise issues for young people with council and other organisations.

Richard Oldfield – Enterprise is providing work experience so can get in touch to help with this.

Further comments and responses to questions included:

- In response to a question from Rob Putnam, Sue Schofield advised that low knowledge of youth activities was partly due to funding and relies on word of mouth. Do try at local advertising points and schools. Will start electronically and on websites. Work was also done with schools which supported work.
- Cllr Cereste do need to use facebook and internet, must use it. All schools should advertise what is going on in communities for young people.
- Cllr Walsh Stanground Academy, may issues a newsletter so could advertise in there. Will discuss with them. Local ward newsletters can be used too.
- Luke Pagliaro council to support work experience, must be valuable experience too.
- Cllr Cereste promotion of youth facilities, could have a mobile phone application (app) to advertise and communicate for Fletton and Stanground Area? And also other areas in the city.
- Cllr Cereste work experience part of skills and education too. Greg Clark, minister for cities, has approved 3 special city deals, will do another 6 soon (for big cities). Smaller cities, if proposal comes forward, will coordinate agencies in the city and make them work together to address and coordinate response to issues for work experience, training, job creation etc. Employment, training and skills are priorities for the city. Expect a Peterborough University over next 3 years.

7. Matters of Interest

a) Statement of Community Involvement (SCI)

Gemma Wildman gave information about the SCI, its scope, purpose and how people could get involved in local planning development and shaping the community. PCC would help with later stages but limited resources for further assistance. Deadline for consultation was 12 July.

Responses to questions and comments included:

- Responding to Cllr Serluca, Gemma Wildman advised that land identified in the Core Strategy cannot be changed by the Neighbourhood Plans;
- Cllr Serluca essential to convey the importance of the plan and the work involved to produce one;

Gemma Wildman - Private land applications would be dealt with in the same way as a private developer submitting land for the Site Allocations document. Would be subject to same test for suitability. Local plans would be down to community to decide to or not: Responding to Chris York, Gemma Wildman advised that if communities were interested, a Community Action Plan (CAP) may be more appropriate for some issues. Other organisations do offer support and advised for production of plans and have government funding to do this. Lisa Emmanuel – some parishes have come forward already. Cill's Serluca – one in Oxfordshire has cost £70k so far, would go up to £100k by the authority needed at the end. If not successful, lose the money spent. Lisa Emmanuel – many issues can be picked up in the CAP which will influence strategic decisions; Cill' Walsh – the CAP sounds a more realistic option. Could two wards get together to have a separate CAP? LE – CAPs are for Neighbourhood areas currently established. Will be done through Neighbourhood committees. Other areas could be formed for other plans; Cill' Cereste – the other plans are less expensive and will guide Local Authority in what is wanted in the area. Neighbourhood plans are a different approach. Could approach developers to pay for Neighbourhood Plans if support for a development in return for e.g. a youth centre; Responding to Clil' Thulbourn, Gemma Wildman advised that for the first three options just talk to planning officers and neighbourhood manager. The Neighbourhood plan must come from a Neighbourhood forum approved by the council: Cill' Walsh – interested in the options, could have a separate session for discussion on these options? Gemma Wildman – yes can do this; Responding to Clir Rush, Lisa Emmanuel advised that restrictions on application numbers was only for the Neighbourhood Plan process; and Responding to Clir Rush, Lisa Emmanuel advised that restrictions on application numbers was only for the Neighbourhood Plan process; and Responding to Cli		,	
Wildman – yes can do this; Responding to Councillor Serluca, Lisa Emmanuel advised that restrictions on application numbers was only for the Neighbourhood Plan process; and Responding to Cllr Rush, Lisa Emmanuel advised that it was in the CAP to look for a new youth centre for Fletton. b) Neighbourhood Committee Budget 2011/12		with in the same way as a private developer submitting land for the Site Allocations document. Would be subject to same test for suitability. Local plans would be down to community to decide to or not; Responding to Chris York, Gemma Wildman advised that if communities were interested, a Community Action Plan (CAP) may be more appropriate for some issues. Other organisations do offer support and advice for production of plans and have government funding to do this. Lisa Emmanuel – some parishes have come forward already; Cllr Serluca – one in Oxfordshire has cost £70k so far, would go up to £100k by the authority needed at the end. If not successful, lose the money spent. Lisa Emmanuel – many issues can be picked up in the CAP which will influence strategic decisions; Cllr Walsh – the CAP sounds a more realistic option. Could two wards get together to have a separate CAP? LE – CAPs are for Neighbourhood areas currently established. Will be done through Neighbourhood committees. Other areas could be formed for other plans; Cllr Cereste – the other plans are less expensive and will guide Local Authority in what is wanted in the area. Neighbourhood plans are a different approach. Could approach developers to pay for Neighbourhood Plans if support for a development in return for e.g. a youth centre; Responding to Cllr Thulbourn, Gemma Wildman advised that for the first three options just talk to planning officers and neighbourhood manager. The Neighbourhood plan must come from a Neighbourhood forum approved by the council; Cllr Walsh – interested in the options, could have a	GW
The Neighbourhood Manager updated members on progress of projects agreed in the previous year and requested suggestion come forward for this year's budget. Comments and responses to questions included: • Free seating from Bridge Street for Stanground Lode? • Was a commitment to have more lighting around Belsize community centre? Update? 8. Open Session Members of the public and elected members were given the opportunity to raise any issues affecting their area and to suggest items for future meetings.		 Wildman – yes can do this; Responding to Councillor Serluca, Lisa Emmanuel advised that restrictions on application numbers was only for the Neighbourhood Plan process; and Responding to Cllr Rush, Lisa Emmanuel advised that it 	
projects agreed in the previous year and requested suggestion come forward for this year's budget. Comments and responses to questions included: • Free seating from Bridge Street for Stanground Lode? • Was a commitment to have more lighting around Belsize community centre? Update? 8. Open Session Members of the public and elected members were given the opportunity to raise any issues affecting their area and to suggest items for future meetings.		b) Neighbourhood Committee Budget 2011/12	
Was a commitment to have more lighting around Belsize community centre? Update? Members of the public and elected members were given the opportunity to raise any issues affecting their area and to suggest items for future meetings.		projects agreed in the previous year and requested suggestion come forward for this year's budget. Comments and responses to	
opportunity to raise any issues affecting their area and to suggest items for future meetings.		Was a commitment to have more lighting around Belsize	LE
Comments and responses to questions included:	8. Open Session	opportunity to raise any issues affecting their area and to suggest items for future meetings.	
		Comments and responses to questions included:	

Cllr Serluca confirmed that the Coach and Horses had still not yet been sold. Because of this the site had dilapidated Cllr and was attracting vandals. Will contact land owners to Serluca advise of this: Public - Woodston Community Association advised that it had received information that it was now contravening health and safety by having bars of soap instead of liquid Public - PCC no longer offers pest control, PAT testing or PPL/PPR licence for community centres. Where do we get LE them from? Cllr Serluca - will work on this. LE - will look into this to find out who carries out this work. Cllr Serluca is there an information pack from council to Community Associations? Responding to a public question, Lisa Emmanuel advised that she would find out about the condition of paths in LE Fletton Cemetery near the chapel and the possibility for tarmac being used on some; Shabbir Damani from Halls Chemist – spoke at a previous meeting about the application for another pharmacy, was withdrawn due to local concerns. Loss of bus service now to impact on the nearby residents. Need more joined up thinking with service providers in the area; Cllr Harper – update on no. 31 bus service, reads statement to residents. Confirms the council would commit funds so a local link bus service would incorporate Oakdale Avenue in its route: Cllr Walsh – petition for bus service was from residents, not just ward Councillors. Residents will have to support local issues not just this committee; Responding to Luke Pagliaro, Cllr Walsh advised that she would meet with Stanground Academy management team and raise issues regarding the use of school facilities for the local community. Cllr Thulbourn - regarding the Dell, Woodston, many agencies walked around to note actions for other organisations but nothing done seven weeks later. Cllr Serluca - was a Cross Keys exercise with PCC. Actions raised, no follow up occurred. Cllr Thulbourn - should not have to chase actions all the time. LE - will look to get LE feedback on this. Richard Oldfield - will take issues back and look to resolve. Parkway verges not being cut any more? RO – will look to RO find out. Chris York – need facebook page for this committee to get up to date information on issues before next meeting. Responding top a request from Cllr Cereste, Richard Oldfield advised that the wet and warm spring had

	increased growth on weeds and grass, have now increased resources to tackle this. Different, more effective equipment was being brought in. Have inspected Crematorium to address this and other cemeteries. • Public – have pictures following a litter pick showing litter still remained. Cllr Thulbourn – have noticed standards not always acceptable but around university was very good but different contractor there.	
9. Next Meeting	The next meeting of Neighbourhood Committee for Fletton, Stanground and Woodston would be Wednesday 17 October at Heritage Park Primary School.	

Meeting Closed 8.40 pm

ACTIONS

DATE	ACTION	WHO AND WHEN?	STATUS
5 July 2012	Amend Standing Invitation List Accordingly	Lisa Emmanuel, ASAP	
	Provide update on Fletton Youth Centre	Lisa Emmanuel, ASAP	
	Arrange separate Councillor/public session on options for SCI	Gemma Wildman, ASAP	
	Provide update on lighting at Belsize Centre	Lisa Emmanuel, ASAP	
	Contact owners of Coach and Horses land to improve site	Cllr Serluca, ASAP	
	Investigate who would provide electrical testing and licensing information to Community Centres	Lisa Emmanuel, ASAP	
	Investigate improving pathways in Fletton Cemetery	Lisa Emmanuel, ASAP	
	Chase up actions from walk around at the Dell	Lisa Emmanuel, ASAP	
	Update committee on cutting of parkway verges	Richard Oldfield, ASAP	